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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

September 25, 1975 

ADMINISTRATIVELY CONFIDENTIAL 

MEMCRANDUM FOR: 

FROM: 

MAX FRIEDERSDORF 

JIM CONNOR fJE.C: 
;/ 
{/ 

The attached was returned in the President's outbox with the 
request that you prepare an acknowledgment. 

cc: Don Rumsfeld 

Attachment: 
Letter of September 19,1975 from 
Louis Wyman (handwritten) 

• 

Digitized from Box C28 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library



TRUDY 
Sept. 25 
4:55 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

I asked the President about this. 

He did see the letter and asked 

that you have Max F. write an 

acknowledgment. 

In order to keep you "straight" 

he initialed the letter!!!!! 

Dorothy 
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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

Jim -

This came out -- opened --­

in a blue folder--- It was the only 
piece that did not havea GRF on it -­

I guess I can assume the President 
read it? ? ? 

What should be done with it? 
Any acknowledgment? 

Trudy 
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THE P!ESIDEBT IiJ.S BUll .... 

THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

September 23, 1975 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT ~· 

FROM: MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF It+-•~ 
SUBJECT: Louis Wyman 

The attached letter, marked personal, was received yesterday 
from Lou Wyman. 

It has not been opened • 
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LOUIS C. WYt~AN 
New HA~.I\PSHIRE 

i 

,.//~? 

\·\' ,,,.'-::/ 
HOUSE OF REPFHcSENTATIVES 

WASHINGTON. D. C 
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